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From: <douglas.walker@exeloncorp.com>
To: <cxgl @nrc.gov>, <daj3@nrc.gov>
Date: 12/14/2006 1:29:30 PM
Subject: TMI EAL Submittal

Chris and Don,

We spoke yesterday regarding the TMI EAL submittal and the possibility of supplementing the submittal to
include the entire Fission Product Barrier for review. We have discussed this internally and decided we
will supplement the TMI submittal. If you have any questions, please contact me.

Doug Walker
Exelon Nuclear
Kennett Square Licensing
610-765-5726

This e-mail and any of its attachments may contain Exelon
Corporation proprietary information, which is privileged,
confidential, or subject to copyright belonging to the Exelon
Corporation family of Companies.
This e-mail is intended solely for the use of the individual or
entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the intended
recipient of this e-mail, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution, copying, or action taken in relation
to the contents of and attachments to this e-mail is strictly
prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this e-mail
in error, please notify the sender immediately and permanently
delete the original and any copy of this e-mail and any printout.
Thank You.

CCO: <jamesl.baker@ exeloncorp.com>, <keith.kemper@ exeloncorp.com>
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